Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

August 30, 2016

Barry Friedman, Esq.
Thompson Hine LLP
1919 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-3537

Re: WDDN-LD, Washington, DC
Facility ID No. 12667
File No. BSTA-20110406ACJ

Dear Counsel,

This letter refers to the above captioned low power television station, licensed to Word of God
Fellowship, Inc. (WOGF), and the associated request for special temporary authority (STA). On April 8,
2011, Entravision Holdings, LLC (Entravision) filed an informal objection against grant of WOGF’s request
for STA. On August 12, 2016, Entravision requested withdrawal of its informal objection. In its request
Entravision states that its withdrawal complies with the requirements of Section 73.3588 of the Rules and
that it “has neither received nor will it receive any consideration in connection with [][its] request for
withdrawal....”

Accordingly, we GRANT the request for withdrawal and DISMISS the informal objection.

Hosseimr-Hashéfzadeh
Deputy Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau

Ce:

Word of God Fellowship, Inc.
3901 Highway 121 South
Bedford, TX 76921
Attention: Henry Turner




